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Your Ref: Our Ref: 
BMcL-0088-13 HYP B04/05 

Mr B Mcloughlin 
Assistant Solicitor to the Inquiry 
Arthur House 
41 Arthur Street 
Belfast 
BT1 4GB 

Dear Sir 

ces 

2 Franklin Street, Belfast, BT2 8DQ 
OX 2842 NR Belfast 3 

Date: 
51h June 2013 

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS- RAYCHEL FERGUSON 

I refer to the above matter and to your letter of 1oth May 2013. 

I understand that a clearer copy of the requested document was provided to you by the 
Western Trust on Friday 31 81 May 2013 in Banbridge. Kindly acknowledge receipt of same. 

With regard the remainder of your letter and in particular questions 1 - 7 thereof I am 
instructed that the Belfast Trust has asked Dr Robert Taylor for clarification as regards your 
request and his response is awaited. 

Yours faithfully 

Joanna Bolton 
Solicitor Consultant 
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